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MEMORANDUM

To:		Mayor and Council

Cc:		Kay Love, City Administrator
		Michael Fischer, Deputy City Administrator

From:		Keith Lee

Date:		August 8, 2012

Subject:	Dell Computer Lease


The City has an opportunity to utilize Dell Financial Services to replace our desktop systems.  The proposed lease would be a four year term to replace 400 of our desktops, with a four year warranty.  These 400 are normal user setups, and not related to specialty areas such as GIS or Engineering.  In contrast, the current replacement schedule is to replace desktops every five years, with a three year warranty.   

Based on the Dell Financial Services Lease Proposal, the City would have annual payments of $93,652.38 for four years.  The FY 2013 Budget included $105,200 for Computer Replacement.  The total payments are $374,609.52, over the four year period.  At the end of the four year term, the City has the option of entering a new lease or paying the residual value of the desktops.

The table below provides the cost(s) and/or salvage value for each computer for either the current computer replacement program or the proposed lease.  The column titled “Current Replacement Program” is related to the City’s current computer replacement program and the last column titled “Annual Lease” uses costs associated with the proposed lease program.




Using the costs and salvage value from the “Current Replacement Program” column, the City’s unit cost is $1,105.50 or ($1,068 + $52.5 - $15).  

In contrast the annual lease shows a per unit annual cost of $234.13 for four years.  As the lease has a four year term we are able to calculate the unit cost by the following formula:

	(Lease Payment * 4)
	Or 
	(234.13 * 4)

The unit cost for the lease program is $936.52.  By utilizing the lease program the City will save $168.98 per unit.  

In comparing the annual expenditures for the current computer replacement program versus the proposed lease program, an incremental or per unit analysis indicates the lease is more advantageous.
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4 Years

				Per Computer

				Current Replacement Program		Annual Lease 

		Lease Payment		$0.00		$234.13

		Purchase		$1,068.00		$0.00

		Non-warranty Repair		$52.50		$0.00

		Sales Tax		$0.00		$0.00

		Salvage Value		$15.00		$0.00

		Return Cost		$0.00		$0.00

		Remaining Value		$0.00		$0.00

		Units		80		400

		Year		1		2		3		4		5

		Purchase Cash Flow		($88,440)		($88,440)		($88,440)		($88,440)		($88,440)

		Lease Cash Flow		($93,652)		($93,652)		($93,652)		($93,652)

		Discount		1.90%		(inflation)

				Purchase		Lease

		NPV		($426,014.33)		($364,261.85)

		Annual		($88,440)		($93,652)



		Annual Per Unit		$   1,090.50		$   936.52







3 Years

				Purchase Price		Annual Lease 

		Payment		$1,031.00		$303.68

		Maintenance		$0.00		$0.00

		Sales Tax		$0.00		$0.00

		Salvage Value		$15.00		$0.00

		Return Cost		$0.00		$0.00

		Remaining Value		$0.00		$0.00

		# of Units		400		400

		Year		0		1		2

		Purchase Cash Flow		($412,400)		$0		$6,000

		Lease Cash Flow		($121,472)		($121,472)		($121,472)

		Discount		0.019		(inflation)

				Purchase		Lease

		NPV		($406,622)		($357,665)

		Annual		($137,467)		($121,472)







NPV Computers

				Purchase Price		Annual Lease 

		Payment		$941.00		$277.17

		Maintenance		$0.00		$0.00

		Sales Tax		$0.00		$0.00

		Salvage Value		$100.00		$0.00

		Return Cost		$0.00		$50.00

		Remaining Value		$376.40		$0.00

		Year		0		1		2

		Purchase Cash Flow		($941)		$0		$376

		Lease Cash Flow		($277)		($277)		($327)

		Discount		0.019

				Purchase		Lease

		NPV		($578.51)		($864.26)
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Current 

Replacement 

Program Annual Lease 

Lease Payment $0.00 $234.13

Purchase $1,068.00 $0.00

Non-warranty Repair $52.50 $0.00

Salvage Value $15.00 $0.00

Units 80                         400                   

Per Computer


